

HOUSE JOURNAL
SIXTY-EIGHTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY
STATE OF COLORADO
First Regular Session

Forty-fourth Legislative Day

Thursday, February 24, 2011

1 Prayer by Gen Kelsang Losel, Avalokiteshvara Buddhist Center, Denver.
2
3 The Speaker called the House to order at 9:00 a.m.
4
5 Pledge of Allegiance led by Lauren Ramirez and Harley Jasper from
6 Mandalay Middle School, Broomfield.
7
8 The roll was called with the following result:
9
10 Present--63.
11 Excused--Representative(s) Casso, McKinley--2.

12
13 The Speaker declared a quorum present.

14 _____
15
16 On motion of Representative Duran, the reading of the journal of
17 February 23, 2011, was declared dispensed with and approved as
18 corrected by the Chief Clerk.
19 _____
20

REPORT(S) OF COMMITTEE(S) OF REFERENCE

21
22
23
24 **AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & NATURAL RESOURCES**
25 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
26 following:

27
28 **HB11-1218** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
29 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
30 recommendation:
31

32 Amend printed bill, page 4, line 10, strike "THE MUNICIPALITIES" and
33 substitute "ANY MUNICIPALITIES".
34

35 Page 4, line 11, strike "DISTRICT;" and substitute "DISTRICT IF SUCH
36 MUNICIPALITIES HAVE ENACTED ORDINANCES AS SPECIFIED IN SUBSECTION
37 (3) OF THIS SECTION;" .
38

39 Page 4, strike lines 17 and 18 and substitute:
40 "(3) THE GOVERNING BODY OF A MUNICIPALITY MAY ENACT AN
41 ORDINANCE PROPOSING TO JOIN A DISTRICT BEFORE THE ADOPTION OF A
42 RESOLUTION BY A BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS PURSUANT TO
43 SUBSECTION (1) OF THIS SECTION." .

1 **HB11-1228** be postponed indefinitely.

2

3

4

5 **HB11-1262** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
6 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
7 recommendation:

8

9 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 19, before "ELECTRIC" insert
10 "INVESTOR-OWNED".

11

12 Page 2, line 25, before "PUBLIC" insert "INVESTOR-OWNED".

13

14 Page 3, line 3, before "PUBLIC" insert "INVESTOR-OWNED".

15

16 Page 3, line 9, strike "OMISSION" and substitute "OMISSION, AS DEFINED
17 BY COMMISSION RULE-MAKING," and before "PUBLIC" insert
18 "INVESTOR-OWNED".

19

20 Page 3, line 10, before "PUBLIC" insert "INVESTOR-OWNED".

21

22 Page 3, line 13, before "PUBLIC" insert "INVESTOR-OWNED".

23

24 Page 3, line 22, before "PUBLIC" insert "INVESTOR-OWNED".

25

26

27

28

29 **EDUCATION**

30 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
31 following:

32

33 **HB11-1169** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
34 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
35 recommendation:

36

37 Amend page 3, line 3, after "SCHOOL," insert "THE AURARIA HIGHER
38 EDUCATION CENTER,".

39

40 Page 3, line 6, strike "INFORMATION, INCLUDING BUT" and substitute
41 "INFORMATION, EXCEPT THAT THE VICTIM'S NAME AND IDENTIFYING
42 INFORMATION SHALL BE REDACTED UNLESS THE VICTIM AGREES
43 OTHERWISE IN WRITING, WHICH INFORMATION MAY INCLUDE BUT NEED
44 NOT BE LIMITED TO".

45

46 Page 3, line 7, strike "NOT LIMITED TO".

47

48 Page 3, line 12, after the semicolon, add "AND".

49

50 Page 3, line 13, strike "FORCE; AND" and substitute "FORCE.".

51

52 Page 3, strike lines 14 and 15 and substitute:

53

54 "(b) A STATE INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION POLICE
55 DEPARTMENT MAY PROVIDE TO A PERSON WHO IS THE FOCUS OF A SPECIFIC
56 THREAT OF PHYSICAL VIOLENCE INFORMATION REGARDING ANY INCIDENT

1 WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION THAT IS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PERSON
2 WHO IS THE FOCUS OF THE THREAT."

3

4 Reletter succeeding paragraph accordingly.

5

6 Page 3, line 21, strike "DETOXIFICATION." and substitute "OR DRUG
7 DETOXIFICATION. ANY PERSON RECEIVING INFORMATION REGARDING
8 SEXUAL ASSAULTS, EMERGENCY MENTAL HEALTH HOLDS, AND
9 PROTECTIVE CUSTODY FOR ALCOHOL OR DRUG DETOXIFICATION PURSUANT
10 TO THIS SECTION SHALL MAKE ALL REASONABLE EFFORTS TO ENSURE THE
11 INFORMATION IS NOT DISSEMINATED BEYOND WHAT IS NECESSARY."

12

13 Page 3, strike line 22 and substitute:

14

15 "(4) A FACULTY MEMBER, STAFF MEMBER, OR STUDENT OF THE
16 CAMPUS DISCLOSING INFORMATION TO A CAMPUS BEHAVIORAL
17 INTERVENTION TASK FORCE".

18

19 Page 3, line 23, strike "OF HIGHER EDUCATION".

20

21 Page 3, line 27, after the period, add "THE IMMUNITY PROVIDED IN THIS
22 SECTION DOES NOT NULLIFY OR RESCIND ANY STATUTORY DUTY OF
23 CONFIDENTIALITY BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL OR VICTIM'S ADVOCATE
24 PURSUANT TO SECTION 13-90-107 (1) (k), C.R.S., OR ANY STATUTORY
25 DUTY TO WARN AND PROTECT SPECIFIED IN SECTION 13-21-117, C.R.S."

26

27

28

29 **HB11-1184** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
30 the Committee on Legislative Council with favorable
31 recommendation:

32

33 Amend printed bill, page 4, line 16, strike "MOVING FUNDING" and
34 substitute "SHIFTING THE BURDEN".

35

36 Page 6, strike lines 8 through 12 and substitute:

37

38 "(I) THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, OR HIS OR HER DESIGNEE, OR
39 A MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF EACH OF THE FOLLOWING
40 INSTITUTIONS OR SYSTEMS OF HIGHER EDUCATION:

41

42 (A) THE UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO SYSTEM;

43

44 (B) THE UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER;

45

46 (C) THE COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM;

47

48

49 (D) THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN COLORADO;

50

51 (E) THE COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES;

52

53 (F) ADAMS STATE COLLEGE;

54

55 (G) FORT LEWIS COLLEGE;

56

1 (H) MESA STATE COLLEGE;
2
3 (I) METROPOLITAN STATE COLLEGE OF DENVER;
4
5 (J) WESTERN STATE COLLEGE OF COLORADO;
6
7 (II) THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, OR HIS OR HER DESIGNEE, OF
8 EACH OF THE COMMUNITY COLLEGES IN THE STATE SYSTEM OF
9 COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGES, AS LISTED IN SECTION
10 23-60-205;"

11
12 Page 6, line 18, strike "AND".

13
14 Page 6, after line 18 insert:

15
16 "(VI) TWO STUDENTS, ONE OF WHOM IS ENROLLED IN A
17 COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND ONE OF WHOM IS ENROLLED IN A FOUR-YEAR
18 INSTITUTION OR A RESEARCH INSTITUTION; AND".

19
20 Renumber succeeding subparagraph accordingly.

21
22 Page 7, line 6, strike "FUNDING;" and substitute "FUNDING; AND".

23
24 Page 7, strike lines 7 through 13.

25
26 Reletter succeeding paragraph accordingly.

27
28 Page 7, line 26, strike "AND".

29
30 Page 8, line 4, strike "SUCCESS." and substitute "SUCCESS; AND".

31
32 Page 8, after line 4 insert:

33
34 "(d) RESEARCH ON HIGHER EDUCATION SYSTEMS CONDUCTED
35 NATIONALLY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO RESEARCH CONCERNING
36 FUNDING FOR HIGHER EDUCATION AND STRATEGIES FOR INCREASING
37 PRODUCTIVITY AND GRADUATION AND COMPLETION RATES AT
38 INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION. THE COMMITTEE IS ENCOURAGED
39 TO CONSULT WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM BIPARTISAN OR NONPARTISAN,
40 NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS THAT STUDY HIGHER EDUCATION ISSUES."

41
42 Page 8, line 10, strike "SHALL," and substitute "MAY,".

43
44
45
46 **HB11-1213** be postponed indefinitely.

47
48
49
50
51 **HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT**

52 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
53 following:

54
55 **HB11-1025** be postponed indefinitely.

56

1 **HB11-1171** be postponed indefinitely.

2

3

4 **HB11-1175** be postponed indefinitely.

5

6

7 **HB11-1242** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
8 the Committee on Appropriations with favorable
9 recommendation:

10

11 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 17, after "HOMES," insert "HEALTH
12 HOMES FOR CHRONIC CONDITIONS,".

13

14 Page 3, line 4, strike "ORGANIZATIONS AND" and substitute
15 "ORGANIZATIONS," and after "CENTERS," insert "AND PRIMARY CARE
16 PROVIDERS,".

17

18 Page 3, line 14, after "TO" insert "STATE".

19

20 Page 3, line 20, strike "ON OR BEFORE JANUARY 31, 2012, THE" and
21 substitute "THE".

22

23 Page 3, strike lines 25 and 26 and substitute "SUCCESSOR COMMITTEE:

24

25 (a) ON OR BEFORE APRIL 1, 2012, CONCERNING THE ISSUE
26 SPECIFIED IN PARAGRAPH (c) OF SUBSECTION (2) OF THIS SECTION; AND

27

28 (b) ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30, 2012, CONCERNING THE REMAINING
29 ISSUES SPECIFIED IN SUBSECTION (2) OF THIS SECTION.".

30

31

32

33

34 **STATE, VETERANS, & MILITARY AFFAIRS**

35 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
36 following:

37

38 **HB11-1247** be postponed indefinitely.

39

40

41 **SCR11-001** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable
42 recommendation.

43

44

45

46

47 **TRANSPORTATION**

48 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
49 following:

50

51 **HB11-1166** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
52 the Committee on Appropriations with favorable
53 recommendation:

54

55 Amend printed bill, page 2, strike lines 17 through 19 and substitute:

56

- 1 "(b) THE DESIGN FOR THE SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES MUST
2 INDICATE THAT THE OWNER OF THE MOTOR VEHICLE TO WHICH THE PLATE
3 IS ATTACHED SUPPORTS RESEARCH TO CURE TYPE 1 DIABETES AND MUST
4 CONFORM WITH STANDARDS ESTABLISHED BY THE DEPARTMENT."
5
6
7
- 8 **HB11-1198** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
9 the Committee on Appropriations with favorable
10 recommendation:
11
- 12 Amend printed bill, page 5, strike lines 25 and 26 and substitute:
13
- 14 "(20) "TOWING CARRIER" MEANS A MOTOR CARRIER THAT:
15
16 (a) PROVIDES, AS ONE OF ITS PRIMARY FUNCTIONS, THE TOWING
17 OF MOTOR VEHICLES BY USE OF A TOW TRUCK; AND
18
19 (b) MAY ALSO PROVIDE STORAGE OF TOWED VEHICLES."
20
- 21 Page 6, strike lines 11 and 12 and substitute "AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE
22 WITH THE CERTIFICATE AND PERMIT REQUIREMENTS OF THIS ARTICLE AND
23 ARTICLE 10.5 OF THIS TITLE."
24
- 25 Page 21, line 16, strike "IS NECESSARY" and substitute "REQUIRE THE
26 REGULATION OF CONTRACT CARRIERS".
27
- 28 Page 24, line 24, after "AUTHORITY" insert "FOR A PERIOD WHICH MAY
29 EXTEND".
30
- 31 Page 24, line 25, strike "AN EXTENSION" and substitute "A GRANT OF
32 TEMPORARY AUTHORITY OR AN EXTENSION THEREOF".
33
- 34 Page 25, line 12, strike "MOTOR".
35
- 36 Page 25, line 17, after "APPROVAL" insert "FOR A PERIOD WHICH MAY
37 EXTEND".
38
- 39 Page 25, line 18, after "APPROVAL" insert "OR AN EXTENSION THEREOF".
40
- 41 Page 27, line 7, strike "OF PERSONS".
42
- 43 Page 27, line 8, strike "CARRIERS OF PERSONS," and substitute
44 "CARRIERS,".
45
- 46 Page 27, line 9, strike "OF PERSONS".
47
- 48 Page 31, line 10, after "(3)" insert "(a)".
49
- 50 Page 31, line 12, strike "APPLICATION" and substitute "APPLICATION, THE
51 FILING OF PROOF OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE IN
52 ACCORDANCE WITH THE "WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT OF COLORADO",
53 ARTICLES 40 TO 47 OF TITLE 8, C.R.S., THE FILING OF PROOF OF A SURETY
54 BOND IN THE AMOUNT OF AT LEAST FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS,".
55
- 56 Page 31, line 18, after the period add "THE SURETY BOND MUST BE MADE

1 PAYABLE TO THE COMMISSION AND IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING ANY
2 CIVIL PENALTY ASSESSMENTS AGAINST THE CARRIER THAT THE CARRIER
3 FAILS TO PAY WHEN DUE.

4

5 (b) A TOWING CARRIER THAT HELD A CURRENT AND VALID PERMIT
6 ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS SUBSECTION (3) MUST FILE PROOF OF
7 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE AND OF THE SURETY
8 BOND AS REQUIRED BY PARAGRAPH (a) OF THIS SUBSECTION (3) ON OR
9 BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2011."

10

11 Page 40, line 6, strike "~~motor~~ vehicle" and substitute "motor ~~vehicle~~".

12

13 Page 41, line 7, strike "CARRIERS," and substitute "CARRIERS AS DEFINED
14 IN SECTION 42-4-235, C.R.S.,".

15

16 Page 41, line 10, strike "THE EQUIPMENT." and substitute "COMMERCIAL
17 VEHICLES AS DEFINED IN SECTION 42-4-235, C.R.S.".

18

19 Page 42, line 4, strike "carriers;" and substitute "carriers AS DEFINED IN
20 SECTION 42-4-235, C.R.S.;".

21

22 Page 43, line 26, strike "vehicle" and substitute "~~vehicle~~".

23

24 Page 49, line 19, after "carriers" insert "AS DEFINED IN SECTION
25 40-10.1-101".

26

27 Page 53, line 3, strike "10.5" and substitute "10.1".

28

29 Page 54, line 3, strike "10.5" and substitute "10.1".

30

31 Page 56, line 23, strike "carriers," and substitute "carriers AS DEFINED IN
32 SECTION 40-10.1-101, C.R.S.,".

33

34 Page 57, line 7, strike "motor ~~vehicle~~" and substitute "~~motor vehicle~~
35 COMMON".

36

37

38

39 **HB11-1224** be postponed indefinitely.

40

41

42 **HB11-1236** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
43 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
44 recommendation:

45

46 Amend printed bill, strike everything below the enacting clause and
47 substitute:

48

49 "SECTION 1. 42-3-207 (2), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
50 amended to read:

51

52 **42-3-207. Special plates - rules - new plates - retirement.**

53 (2) Before a bill is introduced in the general assembly that contains, or
54 any bill is amended to contain, a provision that establishes a new category
55 or type of group special license plate, the person, group, or association
56 proposing ~~such~~ THE special license plate shall submit to the department

1 a proposal for a group special license plate and certify by March 1 of each
 2 year that at least three thousand of such special plates are to be issued
 3 within one year after the authorization of such plates. The department
 4 shall verify that any proposed group special license plates meet the
 5 three-thousand-plate requirement. ~~and shall submit a consolidated~~
 6 ~~proposal, containing all proposed group special license plates that meet~~
 7 ~~such plate requirement.~~

8
 9 **SECTION 2.** 42-3-214 (7), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
 10 amended to read:

11
 12 **42-3-214. Special plates - alumni associations - retirement.**
 13 (7) The DEPARTMENT SHALL RETIRE THE special ALUMNI license plates
 14 authorized by this section ~~shall be retired~~ unless such THE plates have
 15 been issued for at least five hundred vehicles by ~~March 1, 2011~~ JULY 1,
 16 2016. A PERSON WHO WAS ISSUED A SPECIAL ALUMNI LICENSE PLATE ON
 17 OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, MAY CONTINUE TO USE THE PLATE AFTER JULY
 18 1, 2016.

19
 20 **SECTION 3.** 42-3-222 (3) and (6), Colorado Revised Statutes,
 21 are amended to read:

22
 23 **42-3-222. Special plates - support public education.** (3) (a) A
 24 person may apply for a support public education special license plate if
 25 the person pays the taxes and fees required under this section and
 26 provides to the department or an authorized agent a certificate, issued by
 27 impact on education, inc., COLORADO LEGACY FOUNDATION, or ~~its~~ EITHER
 28 ENTITY'S successor, confirming that ~~such~~ THE person has donated twenty
 29 dollars to ~~impact on education, inc.,~~ EITHER ORGANIZATION or ~~its~~ EITHER
 30 ENTITY'S successor. When receiving ~~such~~ THE donation, impact on
 31 education, inc., COLORADO LEGACY FOUNDATION, OR EITHER ENTITY'S
 32 SUCCESSOR, shall ask the donor to specify in writing which nonprofit
 33 education organization qualified under paragraph (c) of this subsection
 34 (3) should receive the moneys. Impact on education, inc., COLORADO
 35 LEGACY FOUNDATION, or ~~its~~ EITHER ENTITY'S successor, shall compile and
 36 provide to the donor and the department a list of organizations that the
 37 entity has verified qualify for donations under paragraph (c) of this
 38 subsection (3).

39
 40 (b) ~~All the moneys collected by~~ Impact on education, inc.,
 41 COLORADO LEGACY FOUNDATION, or ~~its~~ EITHER ENTITY'S successor
 42 ~~pursuant to this subsection (3) shall be used~~ USE THE MONEYS COLLECTED
 43 UNDER THIS SUBSECTION (3) to support programs that focus on student
 44 learning in public schools located in Colorado.

45
 46 (c) Impact on education, inc., COLORADO LEGACY FOUNDATION,
 47 OR EITHER ENTITY'S SUCCESSOR shall transmit the entire donation to the
 48 nonprofit education organization pursuant to paragraph (a) of this
 49 subsection (3) if the organization:

50
 51 (I) Exists;

52
 53 (II) Is affiliated with a school district or the state charter institute;

54
 55 (III) Is a nonprofit entity exempt from federal income taxes
 56 pursuant to section 501 (c) (3) of the federal "Internal Revenue Code of

1 1986", as amended; and

2

3 (IV) Agrees to spend all of the donation on programs that focus
4 on student learning in Colorado.

5

6 (d) ~~Moneys collected by Impact on education, inc., COLORADO~~
7 ~~LEGACY FOUNDATION, or its EITHER ENTITY'S successor pursuant to this~~
8 ~~subsection (3) shall not be used~~ USE THE MONEYS COLLECTED UNDER THIS
9 SUBSECTION (3) to support political parties, candidates for public office,
10 ballot initiatives, referenda, or any other political activities.

11

12 (6) The department may stop issuing the support public education
13 special license plate if three thousand license plates are not issued by July
14 1, ~~2011~~ 2016. A person WHO WAS ISSUED A SUPPORT PUBLIC EDUCATION
15 SPECIAL LICENSE PLATE ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, may continue to use
16 the ~~support public education special license~~ plate after July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016.

17

18 **SECTION 4.** 42-3-224 (2) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
19 amended to read:

20

21 **42-3-224. Special plates - Colorado "Kids First".** (2) (a) There
22 is hereby established the Colorado "Kids First" special license plate. The
23 department may stop issuing the Colorado "Kids First" special license
24 plate if three thousand license plates are not issued by July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016.
25 A person WHO WAS ISSUED A COLORADO "KIDS FIRST" SPECIAL LICENSE
26 PLATE ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, may continue to use the ~~Colorado~~
27 ~~"Kids First"~~ special license plate after July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016.

28

29 **SECTION 5.** 42-3-225 (2) (b), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
30 amended to read:

31

32 **42-3-225. Special plates - Italian-American heritage.**
33 (2) (b) The department may stop issuing the Italian-American heritage
34 special license plate if at least three thousand plates are not issued by July
35 1, ~~2011~~ 2016. A person WHO WAS ISSUED AN ITALIAN-AMERICAN
36 HERITAGE SPECIAL LICENSE PLATE ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, may
37 continue to use the ~~Italian-American heritage special license~~ plate after
38 July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016.

39

40 **SECTION 6.** 42-3-227 (6), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
41 amended to read:

42

43 **42-3-227. Special plates - Colorado horse development**
44 **authority.** (6) The department may stop issuing the Colorado horse
45 development authority special license plate if three thousand license
46 plates are not issued by July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016. A person WHO WAS ISSUED A
47 COLORADO HORSE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY SPECIAL LICENSE PLATE ON
48 OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, may continue to use the ~~Colorado horse~~
49 ~~development authority special license~~ plate after July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016.

50

51 **SECTION 7.** 42-3-228 (6), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
52 amended to read:

53

54 **42-3-228. Special plates - Colorado carbon fund.** (6) The
55 department may stop issuing the Colorado carbon fund special license
56 plate if three thousand license plates are not issued by July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016.

1 A person WHO WAS ISSUED A COLORADO CARBON FUND SPECIAL LICENSE
2 PLATE ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, may continue to use the ~~Colorado~~
3 ~~carbon fund special license~~ plate after July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016.
4

5 **SECTION 8.** 42-3-229 (2) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
6 amended to read:
7

8 **42-3-229. Special plates - boy scouts - repeal.** (2) (a) There is
9 hereby established the boy scouts centennial special license plate, which
10 shall be issued from July 15, 2009, to June 30, ~~2011~~ 2016, or so long as
11 the department has the special license plates in stock, whichever occurs
12 later.
13

14 **SECTION 9.** 42-3-230 (6), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
15 amended to read:
16

17 **42-3-230. Special plates - "Alive at Twenty-five".** (6) The
18 DEPARTMENT SHALL RETIRE THE "Alive at Twenty-five" license plate ~~shall~~
19 ~~be retired~~ if three thousand plates are not issued by July 1, ~~2013~~ 2016. A
20 PERSON WHO WAS ISSUED AN "ALIVE AT TWENTY-FIVE" LICENSE PLATE ON
21 OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, MAY CONTINUE TO USE THE PLATE AFTER JULY
22 1, 2016.
23

24 **SECTION 10.** 42-3-231 (6), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
25 amended to read:
26

27 **42-3-231. Special plates - Colorado ski country - repeal.**
28 (6) (a) The DEPARTMENT SHALL RETIRE THE Colorado ski country special
29 license ~~plates shall be retired~~ PLATE if three thousand license plates are
30 not issued by July 1, ~~2011~~ 2016. A PERSON WHO WAS ISSUED A
31 COLORADO SKI COUNTRY SPECIAL LICENSE PLATE ON OR BEFORE JULY 1,
32 2016, MAY CONTINUE TO USE THE PLATE AFTER JULY 1, 2016.
33

34 ~~(b) This section is repealed, effective July 1, 2012, unless the~~
35 ~~department notifies the revisor of statutes prior to July 1, 2012, in writing,~~
36 ~~that three thousand license plates were issued by July 1, 2011.~~
37

38 **SECTION 11.** 42-3-232 (6), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
39 amended to read:
40

41 **42-3-232. Special plates - donate life - repeal.** (6) (a) The
42 DEPARTMENT SHALL RETIRE THE donate life special license ~~plates shall be~~
43 ~~retired~~ PLATE if three thousand license plates are not issued by July 1,
44 ~~2013~~ 2016. A PERSON WHO WAS ISSUED A DONATE LIFE SPECIAL LICENSE
45 PLATE ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, MAY CONTINUE TO USE THE PLATE
46 AFTER JULY 1, 2016.
47

48 ~~(b) This section is repealed, effective July 1, 2014, unless the~~
49 ~~department notifies the revisor of statutes prior to July 1, 2014, in writing,~~
50 ~~that three thousand license plates were issued by July 1, 2013.~~
51

52 **SECTION 12.** 42-3-233 (6), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
53 amended to read:
54

55 **42-3-233. Special plates - Colorado state parks.** (6) The
56 department may stop issuing the Colorado state parks special license plate

1 if three thousand license plates are not issued by July 1, ~~2014~~ 2016. A
 2 person WHO WAS ISSUED A COLORADO STATE PARKS SPECIAL LICENSE
 3 PLATE ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, may continue to use the ~~Colorado~~
 4 ~~state parks special license~~ plate after July 1, ~~2014~~ 2016.

5
 6 **SECTION 13.** 42-3-234 (6), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
 7 amended to read:

8
 9 **42-3-234. Special plates - adopt a shelter pet - repeal.**
 10 (6) (a) The DEPARTMENT SHALL RETIRE THE adopt a shelter pet license
 11 plate ~~shall be retired~~ if three thousand plates are not issued by July 1,
 12 ~~2014~~ 2016. A PERSON WHO WAS ISSUED AN ADOPT A SHELTER PET LICENSE
 13 PLATE ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 2016, MAY CONTINUE TO USE THE PLATE
 14 AFTER JULY 1, 2016.

15
 16 (b) ~~Effective July 1, 2014, this section is repealed if the~~
 17 ~~department notifies the revisor of statutes in writing that three thousand~~
 18 ~~plates were not issued by July 1, 2014.~~

19
 20 **SECTION 14. Safety clause.** The general assembly hereby finds,
 21 determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate
 22 preservation of the public peace, health, and safety."
 23

24
 25
 26 **CONSENT GRANTED TO CONFERENCE COMMITTEE**

27
 28 Representative Gerou moved that the First Conference Committee on
 29 **SB11-164** be granted permission to go beyond the scope of the difference
 30 between the House and the Senate. The motion was passed by the
 31 following roll call vote:

32
 33

	YES	63	NO	0	EXCUSED	2	ABSENT	0
34	Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Scott	Y
35	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y
36	Barker	Y	Gardner D.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
37	Baumgardner	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
38	Becker	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	E	Stephens	Y
39	Beezley	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
40	Bradford	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
41	Brown	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
42	Casso	E	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
43	Conti	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
44	Coram	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
45	Court	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
46	DelGrosso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
47	Duran	Y	Labuda	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
48	Ferrandino	Y	Lee	Y	Ryden	Y	Williams A.	Y
49	Fields	Y	Levy	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Wilson	Y
50							Speaker	Y

51
 52
 53
 54
 55

1 **THIRD READING OF BILL(S)--FINAL PASSAGE**

2
3 The following bill(s) was(were) considered on Third Reading. The
4 title(s) was(were) publicly read. Reading of the bill at length was
5 dispensed with by unanimous consent.

6
7 **HB11-1192** by Representative(s) Coram; also Senator(s) Brophy--
8 Concerning the addition of specified highway segments to
9 those for which a person may apply to the department of
10 transportation for permission to operate a longer vehicle
11 combination under existing law.

12
13 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".

14 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
15 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill
16 was declared **passed**.

	YES	40	NO	23	EXCUSED	2	ABSENT	0
19	Acree	Y	Fischer	N	Liston	Y	Scott	Y
20	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	N
21	Barker	Y	Gardner D.	N	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
22	Baumgardner	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	N
23	Becker	Y	Hamner	N	McKinley	E	Stephens	Y
24	Beezley	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	N	Summers	Y
25	Bradford	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
26	Brown	Y	Jones	N	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
27	Casso	E	Joshi	Y	Pabon	N	Szabo	Y
28	Conti	Y	Kagan	N	Pace	Y	Todd	N
29	Coram	Y	Kefalas	N	Peniston	N	Tyler	N
30	Court	N	Kerr A.	N	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
31	DelGrosso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
32	Duran	N	Labuda	N	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
33	Ferrandino	Y	Lee	N	Ryden	N	Williams A.	N
34	Fields	N	Levy	N	Schafer S.	Y	Wilson	N
35							Speaker	Y

36 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Brown, Scott, Vaad.

37
38 **HB11-1084** by Representative(s) Baumgardner, Murray, Acree,
39 Barker, Becker, Bradford, Brown, Conti, Coram,
40 DelGrosso, Gardner B., Holbert, Joshi, Looper, McKinley,
41 McNulty, Nikkel, Priola, Scott, Stephens, Swerdfeger,
42 Vaad, Waller; also Senator(s) Grantham, Harvey, Scheffel,
43 Lambert, Cadman, Roberts, King K., Renfroe, Lundberg,
44 White, Mitchell, Spence, Aguilar, King S.--Concerning
45 modification of the fee for late registration of a vehicle,
46 and making an appropriation therefor.

47
48 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".

49 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
50 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill
51 was declared **passed**.

	YES	36	NO	27	EXCUSED	2	ABSENT	0
54	Acree	Y	Fischer	N	Liston	Y	Scott	Y
55	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	N
56	Barker	Y	Gardner D.	N	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y

1	Baumgardner	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	N	Soper	N
2	Becker	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	E	Stephens	Y
3	Beezley	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	N	Summers	Y
4	Bradford	Y	Hullinghorst	N	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
5	Brown	Y	Jones	N	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
6	Casso	E	Joshi	Y	Pabon	N	Szabo	Y
7	Conti	Y	Kagan	N	Pace	N	Todd	N
8	Coram	Y	Kefalas	N	Peniston	N	Tyler	Y
9	Court	N	Kerr A.	N	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
10	DelGrosso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	N
11	Duran	N	Labuda	N	Riesberg	N	Waller	Y
12	Ferrandino	N	Lee	Y	Ryden	N	Williams A.	N
13	Fields	N	Levy	N	Schafer S.	N	Wilson	N
14							Speaker	Y

15 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Beezley, Kerr J., Liston, Massey,
 16 Ramirez, Sonnenberg, Summers, Swalm.

17
 18
 19
 20
 21 **MESSAGE(S) FROM THE SENATE**

22
 23 Upon announcement of President Shaffer, Senator Foster was removed
 24 as a sponsor on HB11-1220.

25
 26
 27
 28 **CHANGE IN SPONSORSHIP**

29
 30 The Speaker announced the following change in sponsorship:
 31
 32 HB11-1220--Senator Williams S. as prime sponsor.

33
 34
 35
 36 **THIRD READING OF BILL(S)--FINAL PASSAGE**
 37 (Continued)

38
 39 **HB11-1220** by Representative(s) Beezley, Todd, Barker, Conti, Fields,
 40 Holbert, McNulty, Priola, Ramirez, Szabo, Vaad,
 41 Williams A.; also Senator(s) Williams S.--Concerning the
 42 acceleration of funding for state highway transportation
 43 projects that result in new commercial development in
 44 urban infill areas through allocation of a portion of new
 45 state sales tax revenue attributable to the transportation
 46 projects.

47
 48 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".
 49 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
 50 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill
 51 was declared **passed**.

53	YES	33	NO	30	EXCUSED	2	ABSENT	0
54	Acree	Y	Fischer	N	Liston	Y	Scott	Y
55	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	N
56	Barker	Y	Gardner D.	N	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y

1	Baumgardner	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	N	Soper	N
2	Becker	Y	Hamner	N	McKinley	E	Stephens	Y
3	Beezley	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	N	Summers	Y
4	Bradford	Y	Hullinghorst	N	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
5	Brown	Y	Jones	N	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
6	Casso	E	Joshi	Y	Pabon	N	Szabo	Y
7	Conti	Y	Kagan	N	Pace	N	Todd	N
8	Coram	Y	Kefalas	N	Peniston	N	Tyler	N
9	Court	N	Kerr A.	N	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
10	DelGrosso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	N
11	Duran	N	Labuda	N	Riesberg	N	Waller	Y
12	Ferrandino	N	Lee	N	Ryden	N	Williams A.	N
13	Fields	N	Levy	N	Schafer S.	N	Wilson	N
14							Speaker	Y

15 Representatives Todd, Williams A., Fields requested their names be
16 removed as sponsors.

17 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Kerr J., Liston, Nikkel, Waller.

18

19 On motion of Representative Stephens, consideration on Third Reading
20 of **HB11-1183** was laid over until February 25, retaining place on
21 Calendar.

22

23

24

25

MESSAGE(S) FROM THE SENATE

26

27 The Senate has adopted and transmits herewith: SJR11- 017, SJR11-018.

28

29

30

INTRODUCTION AND CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION(S)

31

32

33 On motion of Representative Stephens, the rules were suspended and the
34 following resolutions were given immediate consideration.

35

36 **SJR11-017** by Senator(s) Brophy; also Representative(s) Sonnenberg--
37 Concerning the designation of the week of February 19
38 through 26 as "National FFA Week".

39

40 (Printed and placed in member's file).

41

42 On motion of Representative Sonnenberg, the resolution was **adopted** by
43 **viva voce** vote.

44

45 Current Roll Call added as co-sponsor(s): Representative(s) Acree, Balmer,
46 Barker, Baumgardner, Becker, Beezley, Bradford, Brown, Conti, Coram, Court,
47 DelGrosso, Duran, Ferrandino, Fields, Fischer, Gardner B., Gardner D., Gerou,
48 Hamner, Holbert, Hullinghorst, Jones, Joshi, Kagan, Kefalas, Kerr A., Kerr J.,
49 Labuda, Lee, Levy, Liston, Looper, Massey, McCann, Miklosi, Murray, Nikkel,
50 Pabon, Pace, Peniston, Priola, Ramirez, Riesberg, Ryden, Schafer S., Scott,
51 Solano, Soper, Stephens, Summers, Swalm, Swerdfeger, Szabo, Todd, Tyler,
52 Vaad, Vigil, Waller, Williams A., Wilson, Speaker.

53

54 **SJR11-018** by Senator(s) Schwartz; also Representative(s) Bradford--
55 Concerning recognition of the Ice Age discovery in
56 Snowmass Village.

1 (Printed and placed in member's file).

2

3 On motion of Representative Bradford, the resolution was **adopted** by
4 **viva voce** vote.

5

6 Current roll Call added as co-sponsor(s): Representative(s) Acree, Balmer,
7 Barker, Baumgardner, Becker, Beezley, Brown, Conti, Coram, Court,
8 DelGrosso, Duran, Ferrandino, Fields, Fischer, Gardner B., Gardner D., Gerou,
9 Hamner, Holbert, Hulinghorst, Jones, Joshi, Kagan, Kefalas, Kerr A., Kerr J.,
10 Labuda, Lee, Levy, Liston, Looper, Massey, McCann, Miklosi, Murray, Nikkel,
11 Pabon, Pace, Peniston, Priola, Ramirez, Riesberg, Ryden, Schafer S., Scott,
12 Solano, Sonnenberg, Soper, Stephens, Summers, Swalm, Swerdfeger, Szabo,
13 Todd, Tyler, Vaad, Vigil, Waller, Williams A., Wilson, Speaker.

14

15

16

17 On motion of Representative Stephens, **SCR11-001, HB11-1164, 1124,**
18 **1174, 1221, 1088, 1258** were added to the Special Orders Calendar on
19 Thursday, February 24, 2011.

20

21

22 On motion of Representative Sonnenberg, the House resolved itself into
23 Committee of the Whole for consideration of Special Orders and he was
24 called to the Chair to act as Chairman.

25

26

27 **SPECIAL ORDERS--SECOND READING OF BILLS**

28

29 The Committee of the Whole having risen, the Chairman reported the
30 titles of the following bills had been read (reading at length had been
31 dispensed with by unanimous consent), the bills considered and action
32 taken thereon as follows:

33

34 (Amendments to the committee amendment are to the printed committee
35 report which was printed and placed in the members' bill file.)

36

37 **HB11-1206** by Representative(s) Gardner B.; also Senator(s) Bacon--
38 Concerning the "Uniform Debt-Management Services
39 Act".

40

41 Laid over until February 25, retaining place on Calendar.

42

43 **SCR11-001** by Senator(s) Shaffer B. and Spence, Kopp, Brophy,
44 Heath, Jahn, King S., Morse, Roberts, Schwartz,
45 Steadman, Tochtrop, White; also Representative(s) Murray
46 and Court, McNulty, Acree, Barker, Baumgardner,
47 Becker, Brown, Casso, Conti, Coram, Duran, Ferrandino,
48 Fields, Fischer, Gardner D., Hamner, Hulinghorst, Kagan,
49 Kefalas, Kerr A., Labuda, Lee, Levy, Liston, Massey,
50 McCann, McKinley, Miklosi, Pace, Peniston, Priola,
51 Riesberg, Ryden, Schafer S., Scott, Solano, Sonnenberg,
52 Soper, Summers, Swerdfeger, Todd, Tyler, Vigil,
53 Williams A., Wilson--Submitting to the registered electors
54 of the state of Colorado an amendment to the Colorado
55 constitution concerning ballot measures, and, in
56 connection therewith, increasing the number of votes

1 needed to pass a constitutional amendment from a majority
2 to at least sixty percent of the votes cast; allowing a
3 constitutional amendment passed prior to 2013 to be
4 repealed by a majority of the votes cast; adding a
5 requirement that a minimum number of petition signatures
6 for a citizen-initiated constitutional amendment be
7 gathered from voters who reside in each Colorado
8 congressional district; and increasing the requirement from
9 a majority to a two-thirds vote of the state legislature to
10 change, repeal, or supersede a citizen-initiated law for
11 three years after it becomes effective.

12
13 Amendment No. 1, by Representative(s) Pace.

14
15 Amend reengrossed resolution, page 4, line 8, after "INITIATED" insert
16 "STATUTORY".

17
18 Page 4, line 11, strike "TWO-THIRDS" and substitute "SIXTY PERCENT".

19
20 Page 6, line 12, strike "two-thirds" and substitute "sixty percent".

21
22 Page 6, line 13, after "citizen-initiated" insert "statutory".

23
24 Page 1, line 113, strike "TWO-THIRDS" and substitute "SIXTY PERCENT".

25
26 Page 2, after "CITIZEN-INITIATED" insert "STATUTORY".

27
28 As amended, ordered revised and placed on the Calendar for Third
29 Reading and Final Passage.

30
31 **HB11-1164** by Representative(s) Priola and Fields, Ryden, Schafer S.,
32 Summers, Todd, Balmer, Beezley, Gerou, Kerr A., Levy,
33 Liston, Peniston, Solano, Williams A.; also Senator(s)
34 Boyd--Concerning the designation of the presiding officer
35 of the university of Colorado hospital authority's board of
36 directors.

37
38 Ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third Reading and
39 Final Passage.

40
41 **HB11-1124** by Representative(s) Williams A.; also Senator(s) Carroll--
42 Concerning conflicts of interest of members of the
43 executive board of a unit owners' association, and, in
44 connection therewith, requiring such members to recuse
45 themselves from voting when a conflict of interest exists
46 and prohibiting such members from serving concurrently
47 on the board of directors for a metropolitan district.

48
49 Amendment No. 1, Local Government Report, dated February 21, 2011,
50 and placed in member's bill file; Report also printed in House Journal,
51 February 22, pages 394-396.

52
53 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
54 Reading and Final Passage.

55

- 1 **HB11-1221** by Representative(s) Fields, Hulinghorst, Solano, Pabon,
2 Lee, Levy, Ryden, Labuda, Duran, Schafer S., Williams
3 A.; also Senator(s) White, Guzman, Giron, Roberts--
4 Concerning legal remedies for consumer credit laws
5 enforced by the administrator of the "Uniform Consumer
6 Credit Code".
7
- 8 Amendment No. 1, Economic and Business Development Report, dated
9 February 22, 2011, and placed in member's bill file; Report also printed
10 in House Journal, February 23, page 414.
11
- 12 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
13 Reading and Final Passage.
14
15
- 16 **HB11-1174** by Representative(s) Vaad--Concerning the filing of a
17 certificate of destruction by a person on whose land a
18 manufactured home is situated when a governmental entity
19 has deemed the manufactured home in violation of local
20 codes.
21
- 22 Amendment No. 1, Local Government Report, dated February 21, 2011,
23 and placed in member's bill file; Report also printed in House Journal,
24 February 22, page 396.
25
- 26 Amendment No. 2, by Representative(s) Vaad.
27
- 28 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 15, after "WITHOUT" insert "ATTACHING
29 A CERTIFICATE OF TAXES DUE OR AN AUTHENTICATION OF PAID AD
30 VALOREM TAXES AND WITHOUT".
31
- 32 Page 2, line 18, strike "EVIDENCE OF THE VIOLATION." and substitute "THE
33 EVIDENCE OF VIOLATION."
34
- 35 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
36 Reading and Final Passage.
37
38
- 39 **HB11-1088** by Representative(s) Barker, Brown, Gardner B., Holbert;
40 also Senator(s) Lambert--Concerning bond circumstances
41 for defendants who may be in the country illegally.
42
- 43 Amendment No. 1, Judiciary Report, dated February 22, 2011, and placed
44 in member's bill file; Report also printed in House Journal, February 23,
45 page 414.
46
- 47 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
48 Reading and Final Passage.
49
50
- 51 **HB11-1258** by Representative(s) Baumgardner, Casso, Court, Lee,
52 Liston, Miklosi, Ryden, Schafer S.; also Senator(s)
53 Newell, Foster, King S.--Concerning forensic autopsies.
54
55

1 Amendment No. 1, Judiciary Report, dated February 22, 2011, and placed
 2 in member's bill file; Report also printed in House Journal, February 23,
 3 page 417.

4
 5 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
 6 Reading and Final Passage.

7
 8
 9
 10 **ADOPTION OF COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT**

11
 12 Passed Second Reading: **SCR11-001 amended, HB11-1164, 1124**
 13 **amended, 1221 amended, 1174 amended, 1088 amended, 1258**
 14 **amended.**

15
 16 Laid over until date indicated retaining place on Calendar: **HB11-1206--**
 17 **February 25, 2011.**

18
 19 The Chairman moved the adoption of the Committee of the Whole
 20 Report. As shown by the following roll call vote, a majority of those
 21 elected to the House voted in the affirmative, and the Report was
 22 **adopted.**

23
 24

	YES	62	NO	0	EXCUSED	3	ABSENT	0
25	Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Scott	Y
26	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y
27	Barker	Y	Gardner D.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
28	Baumgardner	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
29	Becker	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	E	Stephens	Y
30	Beezley	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	E
31	Bradford	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
32	Brown	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
33	Casso	E	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
34	Conti	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
35	Coram	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
36	Court	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
37	DelGrosso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
38	Duran	Y	Labuda	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
39	Ferrandino	Y	Lee	Y	Ryden	Y	Williams A.	Y
40	Fields	Y	Levy	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Wilson	Y
41							Speaker	Y

42
 43
 44
 45

46 **REPORT(S) OF COMMITTEE(S) OF REFERENCE**

47
 48 **ECONOMIC & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT**

49 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

50
 51 **HB11-1209** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
 52 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
 53 recommendation:

54
 55 Amend printed bill, page 2, after line 1 insert:

56

1 **"SECTION 1. Legislative declaration.** The general assembly
2 hereby finds and declares that the Colorado office of economic
3 development shall complete only those tasks specified in House Bill
4 11-1209, enacted in 2011, that the office can currently do at no cost and
5 shall then transition to other tasks as resources become available and as
6 such tasks become cost effective."

7
8 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

9
10 Page 3, strike lines 3 through 5 and substitute:

11
12 "(b) PROVIDING INFORMATION AND STREAMLINING REFERRALS TO
13 SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTERS, THE COLORADO CREDIT
14 RESERVE PROGRAM, THE FEDERAL SMALL BUSINESS CREDIT INITIATIVE, OR
15 OTHER SUCH CENTERS OR ORGANIZATIONS;"

16
17
18
19
20 **LOCAL GOVERNMENT**

21 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
22 following:

23
24 **HB11-1059** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
25 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
26 recommendation:

27
28 Amend printed bill, page 2, after line 1 insert:

29
30 **"SECTION 1. Legislative declaration.** (1) The general
31 assembly hereby finds and declares that:

32
33 (a) The cost of responding to motor vehicle accidents has
34 traditionally been borne by the city, county, or other local government
35 within which the accident occurs;

36
37 (b) A number of cities, counties, and special districts have begun
38 to impose or consider imposing accident fees upon nonresidents to pay for
39 the cost of responding to motor vehicle accidents;

40
41 (c) These accident fees constitute a new, nontraditional method of
42 regulating drivers in the state;

43
44 (d) Given the nature of metropolitan areas, a driver could pass
45 through multiple jurisdictions in a single, short trip to work, home, or
46 shopping;

47
48 (e) As traffic on roadways in the state and between municipalities
49 becomes more and more integrated, it becomes even more necessary to
50 have uniform laws regulating the responsibilities of drivers;

51
52 (f) The use of accident fees changes the nature of the enforcement
53 of laws in a fundamental way and alters Colorado citizens' basic
54 expectations about their responsibilities in the event of an accident;

55
56 (g) The use of accident fees by a city has a significant impact on

1 Colorado residents living outside the city and directly implicates the
2 expectations of Colorado citizens;

3

4 (h) Allowing a variety of accident fees in a multitude of
5 jurisdictions will increase the potential for driver confusion;

6

7 (i) If some cities adopt accident fees, others may adopt similar or
8 escalating fees in order to extract compensation from residents of
9 neighboring communities;

10

11 (j) Restricting accident fees will effectuate increased cooperation
12 among local governments;

13

14 (k) Article XX of the state constitution does not specifically
15 commit the regulation of fees charged for motor vehicle accidents to local
16 regulation; and

17

18 (l) The regulation of accident fees is a matter of statewide
19 concern."

20

21 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

22

23 Page 2, line 6, before "ON" insert "(1)".

24

25 Page 2, line 8, after "REIMBURSEMENT" insert "FROM A NONRESIDENT OF
26 THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT".

27

28 Page 2, line 9, after "PROVIDED" insert "WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF AN
29 URBAN MUNICIPALITY".

30

31 Page 2, strike lines 17 through 19 and substitute "AMBULANCE SERVICE.

32

33 (2) FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, UNLESS THE CONTEXT
34 OTHERWISE REQUIRES:

35

36 (a) "LOCAL GOVERNMENT" SHALL HAVE THE SAME MEANING AS
37 SET FORTH IN SECTION 29-1-602.

38

39 (b) "URBAN MUNICIPALITY" MEANS THE CITY AND COUNTIES OF
40 BROOMFIELD AND DENVER; THE CITIES OF ARVADA, AURORA, BOULDER,
41 BRIGHTON, CASTLE PINES NORTH, CENTENNIAL, CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE,
42 COLORADO SPRINGS, COMMERCE CITY, DAcono, EDGEWATER,
43 ENGLEWOOD, EVANS, FEDERAL HEIGHTS, FORT COLLINS, FORT LUPTON,
44 FOUNTAIN, GLENDALE, GOLDEN, GREELEY, GREENWOOD VILLAGE,
45 LAFAYETTE, LAKEWOOD, LITTLETON, LONE TREE, LONGMONT,
46 LOUISVILLE, LOVELAND, MANITOU SPRINGS, NORTHGLENN, SHERIDAN,
47 THORNTON, WESTMINSTER, AND WHEAT RIDGE; AND THE TOWNS OF
48 BERTHOUD, BOW MAR, COLUMBINE VALLEY, ERIE, FIRESTONE,
49 FOXFIELD, FREDERICK, GILCREST, HUDSON, JOHNSTOWN, LA SALLE,
50 LAKESIDE, LOCHBUIE, MILLIKEN, MORRISON, MOUNTAIN VIEW,
51 SUPERIOR, TIMNATH, AND WINDSOR."

52

53 Page 3, strike lines 4 through 11 and substitute:

54

55 "(I) For ambulance or emergency medical services and, SUBJECT
56 TO THE RESTRICTIONS SET FORTH IN SECTION 29-1-1003, C.R.S., FOR

1 extrication, rescue, or safety services provided in furtherance of
2 ambulance or emergency medical services. "Extrication, rescue, or safety
3 services" includes but is not limited to any:

4
5 (A) Services provided prior to the arrival of an ambulance;

6
7 (B) Rescue or extrication of trapped or injured parties at the scene
8 of a motor vehicle accident; and

9
10 (C) Lane safety or blocking provided by district equipment."
11

12
13
14 **HB11-1160** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable
15 recommendation.

16
17
18 **HB11-1165** be postponed indefinitely.

19
20
21 **HB11-1199** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
22 the Committee on Appropriations with favorable
23 recommendation:

24
25 Amend printed bill, page 4, line 14, strike "ONE" and substitute "TWO".
26

27
28
29 **HB11-1246** be postponed indefinitely.
30

31
32
33 **SIGNING OF BILLS - RESOLUTIONS - MEMORIALS**

34
35 The Speaker has signed: **HB11-1050; SB11-135, 140, 143, 145, 146, 147,**
36 **148, 149, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 157, 160, 161 and 163.**
37

38
39 **MESSAGE(S) FROM THE SENATE**

40
41 The Senate has granted permission to the First Conference Committee to
42 go beyond the scope of the differences between the two houses, on
43 SB11-164.
44

45
46 **INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**
47 **First Reading**

48
49 The following bills were read by title and referred to the committees
50 indicated:

51
52 **HB11-1267** by Representative(s) McCann; also Senator(s) Mitchell--
53 Concerning an expansion of the circumstances in which a
54 court may order further restrictions as conditions of a
55 protection order against a defendant.
56 Committee on Judiciary

1 **SB11-007** by Senator(s) Grantham; also Representative(s) Becker--
 2 Concerning the responsibility for the prosecution of a
 3 person who is charged with failure to register as a sex
 4 offender.
 5 Committee on Judiciary

6
 7 **SB11-008** by Senator(s) Boyd; also Representative(s) Gerou--
 8 Concerning aligning medicaid eligibility for children.
 9 Committee on Health and Environment

10
 11 **SB11-010** by Senator(s) Tochtrop; also Representative(s) Priola--
 12 Concerning the trade readjustment allowance program.
 13 Committee on Economic and Business Development

14
 15 **SB11-012** by Senator(s) Brophy; also Representative(s) Massey--
 16 Concerning a public school student's authority to possess
 17 prescription medications at school.
 18 Committee on Education

19
 20 **SB11-034** by Senator(s) Nicholson; also Representative(s) Summers--
 21 -Concerning requiring an educator who provides services
 22 through the women, infants, and children program to
 23 report child abuse or neglect.
 24 Committee on Judiciary

25
 26 **SB11-039** by Senator(s) Tochtrop; also Representative(s) Massey--
 27 Concerning the consequences of default in payments due
 28 for storage of personal property in a self-storage facility.
 29 Committee on Judiciary

30
 31 **SB11-043** by Senator(s) Steadman; also Representative(s) Massey--
 32 Concerning a requirement that pharmaceutical
 33 manufacturers develop plans for the safe disposal of
 34 sharps intended for home use.
 35 Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs

36
 37 **SB11-110** by Senator(s) Nicholson; also Representative(s) Coram--
 38 Concerning a requirement that certain boards of county
 39 commissioners develop an open burning permit system for
 40 the purpose of safely disposing of slash.
 41 Committee on Local Government

42
 43
 44
 45 On motion of Representative Waller, the House adjourned until 9:00 a.m.,
 46 February 25, 2011.

47
 48 Approved:
 49 FRANK McNULTY,
 50 Speaker

51 Attest:
 52 MARILYN EDDINS,
 53 Chief Clerk